
From: Stackhouse, Lynn
To: IDEM Wastewater Reports
Cc: Carter, Charnell
Subject: FW: Responsible Charge
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:22:16 PM
Attachments: Outlook-city logo

Can you send this to VFC?
Thanks
Lynn

From: Kenny Sprague <ksprague@ligonier-in.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:18 PM
To: Stackhouse, Lynn <LStack@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Responsible Charge
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Lynn,
      As of June 10th, I was removed from responsible charge of the Ligonier WWTP Permit #
IN0023582. I did agree to complete the June report and will do so as soon as all of the testing
results are received for what we have sent out to be tested. Thank you and have a great day.

Kenny Sprague

Ligonier Wastewater Treatment Plant

305 Bridge St.

Ligonier IN 46767

Office 260-894-4233

Fax 260-894-4272

Cell 260-894-1291

IN0023582
Noble Co.
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